



CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Victor Dodig, President and CEO, CIBC

Personal:

Age 49

Married with four children

Career Highlights:

2014: Appointed President and CEO, CIBC

2011 - 2014: Senior Executive Vice President, CIBC and Group Head Wealth Management

2007 - 2011: Executive Vice President, Retail Distribution, CIBC

2005 - 2007: Executive Vice President, CIBC Wealth Management

2004: Winner of Canada's Top 40 Under 40™

2002 - 2005: Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer, Canada, UBS Global Asset Management

1997 - 2002: Managing Director in Canada, the US and the UK, Merrill Lynch

1994 - 1997: Management Consultant, McKinsey & Company

Education:

1988: Bachelor of Commerce, University of Toronto

1994: MBA, Harvard University, Baker Scholar

1994: Diploma, Business & Government in the European Union, Institute d'Etudes Politiques in Paris

Community:

St. Michael's College – University of Toronto

- Collegium & Chair of the Investment Committee,
- Chair of the New Millennium Gold Classic Tournament
- Boundless Community Campaign.

Past director of St. Joseph's Hospital Foundation

Past director of Soulpepper Theater Company

BIOGRAPHY

Victor Dodig, President and CEO, CIBC

Prior to his appointment as President and Chief Executive Officer of CIBC, Victor Dodig held the position of Senior Executive Vice-President, CIBC, and Group Head, Wealth Management and had responsibility for CIBC Wood Gundy, CIBC Private Wealth Management and CIBC Asset Management, including both the mutual fund company and the investment management activities of the group.

Mr. Dodig has a broad-based business background and extensive expertise in wealth management and retail banking. Under his leadership, Wealth Management grew significantly through organic growth in Canada and through acquisitions in the U.S. over the past 3 years such as Atlantic Trust and a 41% investment in American Century. In addition to the significant growth of CIBC's asset management business, Mr. Dodig has helped improve client satisfaction to industry leading levels [for Wealth Management].

Victor also has wide-ranging experience in retail banking. He began his career working in CIBC's branch system as a customer service representative while attending university. He rose through increasing levels of responsibility at CIBC and, then elsewhere, rejoining CIBC to lead its retail banking distribution and sales team from 2007 to 2011.

Prior to joining CIBC, he was Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer in Canada for UBS Global Asset Management. From 2002 to 2005, he was Managing Director in Canada, the US and the UK for Merrill Lynch and Company, where he gained valuable international experience. Before that, Mr. Dodig spent three years as a Management Consultant with McKinsey and Company. Mr. Dodig has been a director of Bank Butterfield & Son Ltd. since 2011 and has served as a director of CIBC Mellon Global Securities Services Company.

Mr. Dodig is a past recipient of Canada's Top 40 Under 40™ award. He holds an MBA from Harvard University where he was a Baker Scholar. He holds a Bachelor of Commerce from the University of Toronto (St. Michael's College) and a Diploma from the Institut d'etudes politiques in Paris.

Mr. Dodig is also heavily involved in the community, previously having served as a director of the St. Joseph's Hospital Foundation and the Soulpepper Theater Company. He is a patron and an active volunteer with both St. Michael's College and the University of Toronto, serving as a member of the Collegium, Chair of the Investment Committee, Chair of the New Millennium Gold Classic Tournament and as an advisor to the Boundless Community Campaign.